
 

 
Imperial Oil Limited   100 5th Conc E, Waterdown, ON L0R 2H1 

VIA Email 
 
July 31, 2019 

Rob Anderson 
Real Estate Specialist - GTA 
Bell Mobility Inc. 
Building D 6th Floor 
5099 Creekbank Road 
Mississauga, ON L4W5N2 
 
Re: EB-2019-0007 – Information Request – Approved Intervenor Bell Mobility Inc. 
 
Dear Mr. Anderson: 
 
In response to your letter request sent on June 24, 2019, and subsequent clarification received on July 9, 
2019, Imperial is providing the GIS shapefile for the proposed Waterdown to Finch Project. The attached 
shapefile includes the following data layers: 
 

 Proposed route 

 Proposed temporary workspace 

 Proposed temporary access roads 

 Bore and HDD construction locations 
 
Should you have any further questions, please do not hesitate to contact me. 
 

 
 
Regards, 

Jessie Malone 
Environmental and Regulatory Lead, Imperial 
 
Cc: 
Ian Laing, Imperial 
Alex Greco, Canadian Manufacturers & Exporters 
Mathieu Wilson, Canadian Manufacturers & Exporters 
Auryn Soares, City of Mississauga 
Patrick Murphy, City of Mississauga 
Nicholas Rolfe, City of Toronto 
John Kelly, City of Toronto 
Katherine Frankl, City of Toronto 
Patrick McMahon, Enbridge Gas Inc. 
Atul Sharma, Greater Toronto Airports Authority 
Renée Pelletier, Olthius Kleer Townsend LLP 
Linda Gibbons, Hydro One Networks Inc. 
Peter Virtanen, Independent Participant 
Tim Virtanen, Independent Participant 
Tony Oliveri, the Regional Municipality of Halton 
Meredith Baker, the Regional Municipality of Halton 
 

Waterdown to Finch General Inquiries 

questions@imperialon.ca  
416.586.1915 
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